The
CALIFORNIA MARITIME
Academy

Curriculum Committee
Memorandum

TO: N. Bagheri
B. Boylen
B. Elliott
D. Fischer
L. Howard
S. Kreta
C. Mampaey
E. Nix
A. Perkins
M. Sekelick

FROM: B. Hammaker, Curriculum Committee Chair
DATE: January 28, 2002

SUBJECT: Curriculum Committee Meeting Agenda, 1/29/02

Dr. Christofferson will first meet with the committee to discuss curriculum issues.

Item # Action Requested
01/02-01 ME 329 Manufacturing Processes Lab -
New Course. For ME students,

replaces EPO 315 Manufacturing Processes

Department

Mechanical Engineering
(Bagheri/Gutierrez)

IT course designation and adds 1 unit of lecture.

01/02-02 Deletes the course EPO 320 Diesel
Engineering II from the MT
curriculum for QMED option students.

01/02-03 Deletes the course CRU 400 Sea Training
IV from the MT curriculum for QMED
option students.

01/02-04 ET 340/340L Fluid Dynamics/Lab
Removes 1 unit from ET 340 Fluid

Dynamics Lecture and adds 1 unit to
ET 340L Fluid Dynamics Lab.

Marine Transportation
(Buckley)

Marine Transportation
(Buckley)

Engineering Technology
(P. Jackson)
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